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Dear Mr Duffield

Condition verification check of condition 1 of planning approval NYM/2014/0218/FL at
Northcliffe Holiday Park, Bottoms Lane, High Hawsker,

I refer to the details submitted in relation to the above verification check which was registered
on 26" July 2017.

| can confirm that the details contained in your email received on 11 July 2017 are considered
to provide sufficient evidence that a material start of development has been made.
Consequently, | can confirm that Condition 1 of the above approval has been discharged.

| trust that the above advice is of assistance, but if you have any further queries please don’t
hesitate to contact Hilary Saunders (Planning Team Leader) at the above address.

Yours Sincerely

/

Mr C M France
Director of Planning
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